




AMBLER BOROUGH COUNCIL MINUTES 

February 18, 2025 

 

The regular meeting of Ambler Borough Council was held Tuesday February 18, 2025, at 
7:00PM at Borough Council Chambers located at 131 Rosemary Avenue, Ambler, Pennsylvania 
19002. 

Council President Siskind called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Present: Ms. Siskind, Ms. Hughes Kelly, Ms. Henderson, Ms. Roecker Coates, Ms. Iovine, Mr. 
Orehek, Mr. Hui, Mr. Brubaker, Police Chief Jeff Borkowski and Borough Manager Kyle 
Detweiler were also present. Ms. Sheedy and Mayor Sorg were absent.  

Approval of Minutes: Ms. Siskind made a motion to approve the Minutes of January 21, 2025, 
Council meeting. Seconded. Carried 8 -Aye. 

 

Comments from the Public: 

Bernadette Dougherty 138 Tennis Ave. questioned the new agenda format.  

Mr. Detweiler explained the new process.  

Ms. Dougherty asked about the traffic safety study done for Butler Avenue.  

Ms. Hughes Kelly explained the will be no rumble bars in the short term, she further explained 
the process of implementation of the study.  

Anna Lee Lupinski 138 Rosemary Ave. expressed her dislike of the new Public Comment 
placement on the agenda.

Finance and Planning Committee – Elizabeth Iovine - Chairperson, Committee Members:  
Karen Sheedy. 

The Committee meeting was held on February 4, at 7:00pm. Elizabeth Iovine - Chairperson, 
Committee Members:  Karen Sheedy, Redmond Brubaker. Absent Chief Borkowski  

The Committee will consider the following recommendations: 

1. That the January bills be paid in the amount of $1,361, 009.94 as follows: General 
($167,414.15); Street lights ($4,237.46), Fire ($0.00), Refuse ($61,548.20); Parks & Rec 
($5,337.83); Water ($130,758.98); Sewer ($186,515.18); WWTP ($561,913.96), liquid 
Fuels ($243,284.18); Water Capital ($0.0); Voided checks ($0.0).  
 



Recommendations:

Recommendations: 

1. That the January bills be paid in the amount of $1,361,009.94 

Ms. Siskind made a motion to adopt the report. Carried 8-Aye.

 

Public Safety Committee: Ms. Amy Hughes Kelly – Chair, Committee Members: Jennifer 
Henderson, Nancy Roecker Coates, and Lou Orehek 

The Committee meeting was held on February 4th at 7:00pm. Committee members: Amy 
Hughes – Chair, Jen Henderson, Nancy Roecker Coates and Lou Orehek. Absent - Chief 
Borkowski. 

The Committee considered the following recommendations. 

1. A motion authorizing Gilmore and Associated to proceed with bidding the East Butler 
Traffic Calming Project.

2. A motion authorizing the advertisement of an ordinance amending the existing code of 
the Borough of Ambler, adding an article on the removal of residential heating oil tanks.  
 

Committee comments: Ms. Roecker Coates thanked Council for considering recommendation 
of an oil tank ordinance.  

 
The following business was discussed:

1. The Police Department report was reviewed. 
 

2. The Community Ambulance report was reviewed. 
 

3. The Fire Department report was reviewed.
 

4. Public works and code enforcement reports were received. 
 
Recommendations: 
1. Authorization is requested to authorize Gilmore and Associated to proceed with 

bidding the East Butler Traffic Calming Project. Carried 8- Aye. 
 

2. Authorization is requested to advertise an ordinance amending the existing code of 
the Borough of Ambler, adding an article on the removal of residential heating oil 
tanks.  Carried 8- Aye. 
 

Ms. Siskind moved to accept the report. Carried 8- Aye. 



Public Utilities Committee: Karen Sheedy - Chair, Committee Members:  Amy Hughes Kelly, 
Lou Orehek, David Hui 

The Committee meeting was held on February 4th at 7:00pm. Committee Members: Karen 
Sheedy - Chair, Amy Hughes, Lou Orehek, and David Hui. Absent - Chief Borkowski 

The Committee considered the following recommendations: 

1. A motion is requested authorizing notice of intent to proceed with rebuilding pump #14 to 
Geiger Pump & Equipment Co.  

2. A motion is requested authorizing notice of intent to award the Poly Aluminum Chloride 
(PAC) bid to Univar Solutions USA LLC.  

Committee Comments:  

Mr. Orehek asked a question regarding the bid.  

Mr. Brown explained that it did follow the inspection. 
 

The following business was discussed: 

1. The WWTP Engineer’s report was received. 

2. The WWTP Superintendent’s Report was received. 
 

Recommendations: 

1. Authorization is requested to give notice of intent to proceed with rebuilding pump 
#14 to Geiger Pump & Equipment Co. Carried 8- Aye.

 
2. Authorization is requested authorizing notice of intent to award the Poly Aluminum 

Chloride (PAC) bid to Univar Solutions USA LLC. Carried 8- Aye. 
 

 
Ms. Siskind made a motion to accept the Public Utilities report. Carried 8- Aye. 

 

Parks and Recreation Committee:  Jennifer Henderson – Chair, Committee Members: 
Redmond Brubaker, Nancy Roecker Coates and David Hui 

The Committee meeting was held on February 4th, at 7:00pm. Committee Members: Jen 
Henderson - Chair, Nancy Roecker-Coates, David Hui and Redmond Brubaker. Absent - Chief 
Borkowski.        



The Committee will make the following recommendations.

1. A motion is requested to confirm Rob Cardillo to fill the current vacancy on the 
Environmental Advisory Council. Carried 8- Aye. 
 
 

No New business was discussed. 

Ms. Siskind made a motion to accept the Parks and Rec report. Carried 8- Aye.

 

Salary & Personnel Committee:  Chair –Glynnis Siskind, Jen Henderson, Karen Sheedy, 
Elizabeth Iovine. 

The Committee meeting was held on February 4th, at 7:00pm. Committee Members: – Chair, Jen 
Henderson, Karen Sheedy and Elizabeth Iovine. Absent – Chief Borkowski 

The Committee will not consider any recommendations.

The following business was discussed:

1.  The Borough Manager’s report was received. 

Ms. Siskind made motions to approve the report. Carried 8 – Aye.

 

Public Comment: 

Anna Lee Lapinsky 136 Rosemary Ave. mentioned that she was not fond of the new agenda 
format regarding public comment. She was also very thankful to Ambler PD for her tour of the 
new police truck. 

Bernadette Dougherty 338 Tennis Ave. questioned cars being parked in the former McDonald’s 
lot.  

 

There being no further public comment or other business, Ms. Siskind moved the meeting to be 
adjourned. Carried 8 – Aye. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Elizabeth Wahl Kunzier 
Assistant Secretary 
Borough of Ambler 



February 28, 2025

GENERAL
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $2,078,054.66
Interest $1,072.48
Deposits $475,527.88
Withdrawals -$334,579.27
Total as of February 28, 2025 $2,220,075.75

GENERAL OPERATING
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $2,526,214.80
Interest $828.42
Deposits $662,570.02
Withdrawals -$1,503,410.99
Total as of February 28, 2025 $1,686,202.25

GENERAL PAYROLL
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $60,710.05
Interest $36.65
Deposits $358,108.26
Withdrawals -$358,108.26
Total as of February 28, 2025 $60,746.70

GENERAL SAVINGS
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $1,314,324.04
Interest $2,167.73
Deposits $0.00
Withdrawals $0.00
Total as of February 28, 2025 $1,316,491.77

Total General Fund as of $5,283,516.47

STREET LIGHTS
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $22,501.37
Interest $11.22
Deposits $9.44
Withdrawals
Total as of February 28, 2025 $22,522.03

FIRE
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $22,398.01
Interest $10.09
Deposits $29.22

 AMBLER BOROUGH FINANCIAL REPORT

February 28, 2025



Withdrawals -$3,787.76
Total as of February 28, 2025 $18,649.56

REFUSE
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $655,942.74
Interest $331.03
Deposits $31,235.69
Withdrawals -$69,312.15
Total as of February 28, 2025 $618,197.31

PARKS & RECREATION
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $300,539.57
Interest $149.63
Deposits $30.57
Withdrawals -$1,525.19
Total as of February 28, 2025 $299,194.58

WATER 
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $80,278.96
Interest $307.57
Deposits $1,199,681.56
Withdrawals -$346,796.35
Total as of February 28, 2025 $933,471.74

WATER ONLINE PAYMENTS
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $125,452.75
Interest $100.06
Deposits $179,166.36
Withdrawals -$30.00
Total as of February 28, 2025 $304,689.17

WATER CAPITAL
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $1,034,961.30
Interest $515.98
Deposits $0.00
Withdrawals -$2,257.50
Total as of February 28, 2025 $1,033,219.78

Total Water as of $2,271,380.69

SEWER
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $115,532.28

February 28, 2025



Interest $56.27
Deposits $39,758.97
Withdrawals -$61,940.78
Total as of February 28, 2025 $93,406.74

WWTP
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $275,170.53
Interest $675.55
Deposits $2,033,729.46
Withdrawals -$228,001.47
Total as of February 28, 2025 $2,081,574.07

WWTP SAVINGS
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $1,690,098.29
Interest $2,787.50
Deposits $0.00
Withdrawals
Total as of February 28, 2025 $1,692,885.79

Total WWTP as of $3,774,459.86

LIQUID FUELS
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $176,312.62
Interest $87.87
Deposits $0.00
Withdrawals -$1,387.08
Total as of February 28, 2025 $175,013.41

DEBT
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $287,535.19
Interest $143.37
Deposits $0.00
Withdrawals $0.00
Total as of February 28, 2025 $287,678.56

ENTERPRISE ZONE
Balance as of January 31, 2025 $48,067.28
Interest $18.51
Investor Interest Deposit $196.32
Investor Balance Deposit $0.00
Withdrawals $0.00
Total as of February 28, 2025 $48,282.11

February 28, 2025



Monthly Council Packet AP Spreadsheet

# Fund FEB 1st Run  FEB 2nd Run TOTALS

1 GENERAL 106,196.37             34,013.80$               $140,210.17

2 STREET LGTS -                          $1,082.37 $1,082.37

3 FIRE -                          -$                          $0.00

4 REFUSE 56,017.51               $3,614.55 $59,632.06

5 PARKS & REC 932.88                    $1,972.88 $2,905.76

6 WATER 131,975.08             $34,636.12 $166,611.20

8 SEWER 15,463.75               $6,689.18 $22,152.93

9 WWTP 83,804.65               $72,070.28 $155,874.93

35 LIQUID FUELS 1,387.08                 2,641.78$                 $4,028.86

30 WATER CAPITAL 2,257.50                 -$                          $2,257.50

$398,034.82 $156,720.96 $554,755.78

$0.00

398,034.82$           156,720.96$             $554,755.78

TOTALS

VOID CHECKS

GRAND TOTAL



LAST 2 MONTHS LAST MONTH VS PRESENT AS OF FEBRUARY 

OFFENSES/SERVICE CALLS
PART I OFFENSES
1. Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0

 2. Forcible Rape 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0
3. Robbery 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0
4. Assaults 1 0 0 1 100.0% 1 1
5. Burglary 0

a. Forcible Entry 0 0 2 0 -200.0% 0 2

b. Unlawful Entry 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0
c. Attempted Force 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0

6. Theft 
a. $200 & Over 8 3 1 0 -100.0% 2 1
b. $50 - $199 0 0 0 0 0.0% 1 0
c. Under $50 3 0 0 1 100.0% 0 1

7. MV Thefts 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0
PART I - TOTAL 13 3 3 2 -33.3% 4 5

PART II & ALL OTHER OFFENSES
2023 2024 911 Hang Ups 4 31 5 2 -60.0% 13 7

Chief 1 1 Animal Complaints 14 8 3 7 133.3% 19 10
Admin Det/Sgt 1 1 Assist Other Agencies 9 12 3 11 266.7% 32 14
Sergeants 2 2 Disorderly Conduct 1 1 0 0 0.0% 4 0
Detective 1 1 Disturbance 9 3 6 3 -50.0% 6 9
P/Os (F/T) 8 8 Domestic 9 10 9 10 11.1% 16 19
Traffic Safety 1 1 Drug Offense 0 0 1 0 -100.0% 4 1
Civilians 1 1 DUI + w/Accidents 0 0 0 1 100.0% 0 1

Fire Alarm Calls 13 18 11 11 0.0% 17 22
Fireworks Complaints 9 3 0 0 0.0% 3 0
Fraud/Forgery 3 4 3 4 33.3% 7 7
Juvenile Complaints 1 0 0 0 0.0% 2 0
Medical Assistants 62 75 56 56 0.0% 139 112
Noise Complaints 4 3  3 4 33.3% 10 7
Public Drunkenness 0 0 1 1 0.0% 0 2
Public Service & Misc. Calls 482 428 446 390 -12.6% 904 836
Security Alarm Calls 19 16 17 13 -23.5% 21 30
Suspicious Activity 28 21 17 13 -23.5% 31 30
Traffic Complaints 1 4 1 1 0.0% 3 2
Vandalism 4 3 1 1 0.0% 0 2

0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0
PART II & ALL OTHER OFFENSES 672 640 583 528 -9.4% 1231 1111

GRAND TOTALS 685 643 586 530 -9.6% 1235 1116

LAST 2 MONTHS LAST MONTH VS PRESENT AS OF FEBRUARY

Abandoned Vehicle Complaints 3 2 2 7 250.0% 8 9
Non-Traffic Violations 4 0 1 0 -100.0% 4 1
Parking Meter Violations 256 376 106 323 204.7% 895 429
Prohibited Parking Violations 42 37 16 56 250.0% 92 72
Prohibited Parking Citations 127 48 69 71 2.9% 317 140
Non-Reportable Accidents 7 15 4 3 -25.0% 9 7
Reportable Accidents 5 6 5 3 -40.0% 3 8
Traffic Violations

a. Speeding 4 20 1 0 -100.0% 9 1
b. Stop Signs 6 9 28 9 -67.9% 44 37

2022 c. Misc. Traffic Violations 73 41 86 65 -24.4% 300 151
5661 Total Traffic Violations 83 70 115 74 -35.7% 353 189

Chief  Jeffrey Borkowski  

AMBLER BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT

COMMAND STAFF

 PERSONNEL

Admin. Sgt. Chad Cassel

NOV

INCIDENTS AS REPORTED TO A.B.P.D

JAN 2024 2025DEC FEB % Change

Incidents Subject To Reclassification

Submitted By:

JAN

2023
6884

YTD CALLS FOR SERVICE

NOV DEC 2025FEB 2024% Change



Vacation, Personal, Holidays, Sick Time NOV DEC JAN FEB % Change 2024 2025
Sick Hours 92.0 142.0 92.0 84.0 -8.7% 56.0 176.0
Personal/Holiday 92.0 135.5 29.5 9.0 -69.5% 40.5 38.5
Vacation 371.0 393.5 108.0 28.0 -74.1% 107.0 136.0
Kelly Time 36.0 72.0 156.0 60.0 -61.5% 206.0 216.0
Comp Time Used 30.5 18.8 34.5 33.0 -4.3% 66.5 67.5
IOD - Injured On Duty 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0% 0.0 0.0
ESL - Extended Sick Leave 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0% 0.0 0.0
FMLA - Family & Medical Leave Act 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0% 0.0 0.0

Total Labor Hours Reported 621.5 761.8 420.0 214.0 -49.0% 476.0 634.0

Misc. Hours Used by Police NOV DEC JAN FEB % Change 2024 2025
Court Appearances 38-1-10 15.0 9.0 22.0 17.0 -22.7% 20.0 39.0
County Court Appearances 0.0 6.0 5.3 6.0 14.3% 4.0 11.3
Overtime Hours 157.0 213.0 56.0 55.0 -1.8% 123.0 111.0
Time Spent In Training 73.0 27.0 46.0 142.0 208.7% 230.0 188.0
Meter Enforcement Hours 34.3 41.5 52.0 44.0 -15.4% 93.0 96.0
Crossing Guard Hours 501.3 369.0 494.8 462.0 -6.6% 947.3 956.8

Total Labor Hours Reported 780.5 665.5 676.0 726.0 7.4% 1417.3 1402.0

LAST 2 MONTHS LAST MONTH VS PRESENT        AS OF FEBRUARY

LABOR HOURS 

AMBLER BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT

LAST 2 MONTHS LAST MONTH VS PRESENT        AS OF FEBRUARY

MONTHLY TIME USED 



AMBLER BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT

VEHICLE FUEL & MILEAGE REPORT 

LAST 2 MONTHS LAST MONTH VS PRESENT                                 AS OF FEBRUARY

Unit NOV DEC JAN FEB % Change 2024 2025
43-1 2021 Ford Explorer (Chief) 604 618 525 689 31.2% 1,376 1,214
43-2 2017 Ford In  Explorer (Patrol) 2,542 426 1,628 1,138 -30.1% 1,825 2,766
43-3 2019 Dodge Durango (Patrol) 0 0 0 0 -100.0% 1,627 0
43-4 2010 Ford Escape (Detective) 572 457 718 611 -14.9% 1,711 1,329
43-5 2014 Ford Explorer (Patrol) 338 237 376 188 -50.0% 781 564
43-6 2020 Dodge Durango (Patrol) 0 473 286 432 -100.0% 2,232 718
43-7 2023 Ford Explorer (Patrol) 1,964 1,868 1,910 1,721 -9.9% 3,504 3,631
43-8 2017 Nissan (Undercover) 506 706 872 746 -14.4% 1,760 1,618

6,526 4,785 6,315 5,525 -12.5% 14,816 11,840

ODOMETER READING

60,810

26,849
104,404

99,777
35,600

OUT OF SERVICE
115,831
95,75243-5

43-6
43-7
43-8

43-4

43-2

Total Mileage 

43-3

43-1
CAR











 Wissahickon Fire Company
Fire Chief Report

February 2025 (59 days)

Township Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %

Abington 2 2 2%
Ambler 17 17 34 30%
Cheltenham 1 1 1%
Horsham 2 3 5 4%
Lower Gwynedd 24 21 45 39%
Montgomery 5 4 9 8%
Norristown 1 1 1%
North Wales 1 1 1%
Springfield 1 1 1%
Upper Dublin 3 3 3%
Upper Gwynedd 1 1 1%
Whitemarsh 1 3 4 4%
Whitpain 4 2 6 5%
Worcester 1 1 1%
TOTAL 61 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 100%

Type of Call Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %
Accident Standby 3 1 4 4%
AFA Actual 14 11 25 22%
AFA False 5 9 14 12%
Appliance 1 1 2 2%
Assist EMS 4 1 5 4%
Brush 1 1 1%
Building Investigation 2 1 3 3%
CO Detector 5 2 7 6%
Commercial Bldg 3 8 11 10%
Elevator Rescue 0 0%
Fast Team Assist 0 0%
Gas Odor Inside 5 2 7 6%
Gas Odor Outside 1 1 2 2%
Hazardous Materials 1 1 1%
LDH Strike Team 0 0%
Non Comm Bldg 10 3 13 12%
Officer Investigation 1 2 3 3%
Smoke in Area 1
Standby other fire station 2 2 2%
Traffic Unit assist 2 2 4 4%
Trash 0 0%
Vehicle Fire 1 1 1%
Vehicle Leaking fuel 0 0%
Vehicle Rescue 1 4 5 4%
Wires 1 2 3 3%
TOTAL 61 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 100%



 Wissahickon Fire Company
Fire Chief Report

February 2025 (59 days)

Day of the week Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %
Monday 10 7 17 15%
Tuesday 10 8 18 16%
Wednesday 13 4 17 15%
Thursday 8 6 14 12%
Friday 9 12 21 18%
Saturday 5 4 9 8%
Sunday 6 12 18 16%
TOTAL 61 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 100%

Attendance Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %
Day Calls (M to F 6AM to 6PM) 40 25 65 57%
Attendance at Day Calls 423 268 691    
Average Day Calls 10.6 10.7 -   -   -     -     -   -   -    -   -   -   10.6   

Night & Weekend Calls 21 28 49 43%
Attendance at N & W Calls 218 376 594    
Average Night & Weekend 10.4 13.4 -   -   -     -     -   -   -    -   -   -   12.1   

  
Total Calls 61 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114 100%
Total Attendance 641 644 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,285 
Average Total Calls 10.5 12.2 11.3   

Average Fire Attendance 7A 7.9 9.3 0.0
Average Fire Attendance 7B 2.6 2.9 0.0
Average Firel Attendance 10.5 12.2 -   -   -     -     -   -   -    -   -   -   0.0

Total Drills 4 4 8
Total Drill Attendance 142 112 254    
Average Drill Attendance 35.5 28.0 31.8   

Monday Trainings Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25

Reorganization First Aid & CPR

Bloodborne Pathogens Large Area Search - Gerhards

SCBA fit test / Door Prop Size up and Pre plans

Administrative Duties Ladders @ WHS

Total Hours Training 355 Total Hours Training 280 Total Hours Training 0 Total Hours Training 0



 Wissahickon Fire Company
Fire Chief Report

February 2025 (59 days)

Count of Alarm 2025
Hour of Day Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Total

0 1 1
1 1 1
2 1 1
3 2 2
4 1 1 2
5 1 1 2
6 1 1 1 3
7 1 2 1 1 5
8 1 1 2
9 1 1 1 1 2 2 8

10 2 2 2 6
11 2 1 3
12 1 1 2 3 1 8  

13 2 2 1 1 1 1 8
14 1 1 3 2 1 8
15 1 1 1 2 5
16 2 1 4 1 3 11
17 3 1 3 2 3 1 13
18 1 1 1 3
19 1 1 2 4
20 2 1 1 1 1 6
21 1 1 1 1 4
22 1 1 1 1 3 7
23 1 1

Grand Total 18 17 18 17 14 21 9 114

Highest call time (Day and Hour)



EMERGENCY: DIAL 911                                                                                                                   BUSINESS: (215) 643-6517  
EMAIL: info@amblerambulance.org FAX: (215) 643-5212  

Excellence in Pre-Hospital Care
COMMUNITY AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION, AMBLER 

1414 E. BUTLER PIKE             
 P.O. BOX 98                           

AMBLER, PENNSYLVANIA 19002 

Serving Ambler Borough,, Lower Gwynedd Township,  
Springfield Township and Portions of Upper Dublin Township 

Ambler Borough Statistics – 2025 

Month Calls in Borough Total Calls for CAAA
January      73    454 
February     77    498 
 

YTD Totals                150                 952 

2024 Totals    805    5,239 



























Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Superintendent Report 

February Average Monthly Plant Flow – 3.63 MGD / Peak Plant Flow – 6.89 MGD  

Total Rainfall – 2.52” 

Total Dry Tons of Sludge Removed – 38.86 Tons

Administration: 

Reviewed lab reports from MJ Reider
 Collected quarterly Mercury samples with MJ Reider 
 Reviewed / Submitted January’s DMR 
 Working with engineers on 2024 Chapter 94 report 
 Updating sampling schedules for WWTP and MIPP 
 Jose Quintero submitted his Wastewater Operators License paperwork 
 Steph Clayton is continuing with Wastewater Operator training course 
 Sorting/Shredding old files in plant office 
 PAC chemical bids were opened on February 12th – Univar LLC. won PAC chemical contract  

Tim gave new Borough Council member Redmond Brubaker a tour of the plant 
 Eastern Environmental Contractors, Inc. made minor adjustments to safety handrails on digesters  
 Eastern Environmental Contractors, Inc. working on UV replacement project – Electrical conduit is 95% 

complete. Waiting on grating. UV startup/training has started. Grouting of concrete joints is on-going 
 Dave Eldrigde submitted his two weeks’ notice on February 18th – Last day was February 28th

 Submitted planning module / Will-Serve letter for Lower Gwynedd project 
 Updating plant’s O&M manual with plant engineers – last updated in 1980 
 BCWAS Expansion Project – Force Main construction at the WWTP is on-going 
 Odor complaints from neighbors have slowed down – DEP was notified and inspected plant on January 10th. DEP 

did not find any nuisance odors in their report. WWTP staff will continue to monitor possible sources of odors  

Plant Operations: 

 Equipment rotation (Monthly) 
 Drained / cleaned DAF tanks #1 / #2 (By-Weekly) 
 Drained / cleaned tanks T-4 / T-5 / T-6 (Monthly) 
 Pumped down / hosed wet well (Weekly) 
 Tested plant alarms / sump pumps (Weekly) 
 Tested plant Godwin pumps / checked fuel levels (Weekly) 
 Tested plant generator under load (Weekly) 
 Sludge transfers / belt press operations (Daily) 
 Spray washing / skimming of Clarifiers (Daily) 
 PAC chemical delivery for plant (Bi-Weekly) 
 Diesel fuel delivery (Bi-Weekly) 



 Scum boxes pumped out (Monthly) 
 Operators cleaning fence lines around plant (trash, branches, etc.) 
 Treating algae on Trickling Filters with Cl2 tote 
 Adjusting air output on blowers for digester aeration system – monitoring odors 
 Replaced thermometers in Influent and Effluent sampler units – DEP requirement 
 New Fairbanks Morse pump delivered – Working on installation quotes 
 Took both Borough scrap bins to SIMS metals 
 Process Masters installed polymer tote in DAF to improve plant effluent parameters 
 Ordered new VFD cabinet for Pump #5 from Bill Paone 
 Power Failure at WWTP on February 21st – All equipment checked – OK

Plant Maintenance: 

 Replaced tubing on Influent and Effluent samplers 
 Quarterly equipment greasing and VFD filter replacements around plant 
 Replaced drive motor on clarifier T-8 
 Incline screw gearbox for Belt Filter Press out for rebuild 
 Repaired welds on wheels on sludge dumpster #3 
 Replaced drive belts on EPS-2 trickling filter blower 
 Changed hydraulic oil filters on UV system and Belt filter press 
 Snow removal around plant 
 Replaced electrical terminals on clarifier T-8’s rotork valve – corroded 
 Repaired snowplow for truck #18 – ordered replacement parts 
 Demoed old flush water and drain lines in EPS-3 – Quoting replacements 
 Installed new flush water fittings on Pumps #10 / #11 / #12 
 Replaced U joints on spare EPS-1/EPS-2 driveshaft 
 Inspected / cleaned out rags from Belt Filter Press sludge pump 
 Replacing drive chains on clarifiers ET-6 / ET-7 / ET-12 / ET-13 
 Painted Denise’s office and replaced stained ceiling tiles  
 Moved furniture back into Denise’s office / hung shelves and blinds 
 Replaced damaged airline on sludge truck  
 Continuing with LED lighting retro fits in EB-1/EPS-3 
 Main / Alternate breakers for Building #3 are tripping – BSI working on replacement breakers 
 Bill Paone replaced breaker and wiring for EPS-2 drywell exhaust fan – Tested, working well  
 Placed / received orders for various inventory parts and maintenance supplies for around plant 

M I P P: 

 Sampled Spring House Innovation Park (SHIP) @ 727 Norristown Road, Lower Gwynedd – all permit parameters 
were within permit limits 

 Continued with updates to MIPP program 
 Continuing with update of Dental Office list for EPA Amalgam Filling Separators 
 Gathering Flow Totals for 2024 for the MIPP Annual Report 
 Jeff assisted Denise and I with starting to enter data in new EPA portal for MIPP Annual report and report was 

started (to be submitted by March 31, 2025) 





03.14.2025  Manager’s Report
TO
Borough Council

FROM  
Kyle Detweiler

CC
Mayor Sorg

RE  
Monthly Operations
 

Miscellaneous Items:

I took part in a Teams 

meeting with DEP on 

3/13 to discuss an Act 

2 technical deficiency 

at ELU Mid Atlantic 

Crossings Phase II... 

On 3/12 I took part in a 

Zoom meeting with 

Whitpain Township to 

discuss water servicing 

to their proposed 

project at Wissahickon 

Park…Our search for a 

permanent Finance 

Director is down to two 

finalists. The goal is for 

the selected candidate 

to begin employment 

with the Borough in 

early April.

 

REPORT FOR THE TIME PERIOD 2/13/25 – 3/14/25:

WQIP UPDATE – On March 13th, I took part in a Zoom with the Wissahickon Clean 

Water Partnership Management Committee.  A draft WQIP has been processed with 

revisions and was further discussed.  The goal for April’s Management Committee 

Meeting is for the stakeholders to finalize an agreement on the WQIP for EPA’s formal 

approval. The Wissahickon Watershed also shared a ‘project prioritization memo’, which 

ranked improvement projects based on which were the most pressing, but none of the 

projects shared were within the Borough. 

SEPTA STONE ARCHES/AMBLER SEWER – On March 13th, I took part in a Teams 

meeting with SEPTA, their engineers from Pennoni, as well as our engineers from Gilmore 

& Associates.  We discussed the sewer piping that runs underneath the tracks which is in 

extremely poor condition and needs to be replaced.  A plan was discussed for the 

installation of the new sewer main and its concrete encasing, as well as diversion of flows 

for several months to alternate manholes while the construction is taking place.  All the 

proposed work is being done within SEPTA’s existing Right-of-Way.   

DELAWARE VALLEY TRUSTS VISIT - On March 5th, I met with representatives from all 

three Delaware Valley Trust branches.  Ambler Borough is a member of all three DVIT 

trusts; health, property/liability, and workers compensation.  It was an extensive 

presentation that dove deep into the Borough’s history with DVIT and provided detailed 

analysis regarding data trends and key indicators for future consideration.  There are 

considerable benefits to being a member in all three trusts, including a multi-trust discount 

on our annual premium renewals, as well as grant funding and other paid opportunities. 

MIRIA GRANT PROGRAM – On March 4th, I took part in a MIRIA round table to discuss 

current and future grant funding opportunities necessary to improve our drinking water 

systems.  Eight different authorities or municipalities were represented, and we were able 

to discuss and share valuable insight for ensuring our projects are in-line with future grant 

funding metrics and eligibility.  We are continuing to plan and prioritize the needs of our 

system in conjunction with Gannett Fleming so we can be prepared to not only meet, but 

exceed, the impending updates to our current EPA drinking water requirements.  

BOROUGH OF AMBLER  
 
Tel 215-646-1000 x106 
Fax 215-641-1355 

 

 











 
 

FEBRUARY 2025 
Submitted February 28, 2025 

 
Mr. Kyle B. Detweiler, MBA 
Manager, Borough of Ambler 
131 Rosemary Avenue 
Ambler, PA  19002 
 
Mr. Detweiler: 

The status of current active projects is as follows: 

1. NPDES Permit Renewal - PADEP issued a draft NPDES in early 2024 to which Ambler 
submitted comments.  PADEP has indicated the draft permit will likely be published for 
comment in the PA Bulletin in March 2025. 

2. BCWSA/Upper Dublin Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Interconnection - BCWSA has 
awarded contracts for building a pump station at its treatment plant and constructing a force 
main to convey flow to the Ambler WWTP.   A majority of the force main has already been 
constructed.   Discussions are ongoing about how to best align the force main within the 
Ambler WWTP. 

3. Ambler WWTP Expansion - HRG is preparing the Water Quality Management Permit 
Application and anticipates submitting this to PADEP in March 2025.   This permit is 
necessary for increasing the capacity of the Ambler WWTP to treat the flow from the 
BCWSA/Upper Dublin WWTP. 

4. PolyAluminum Chloride (PAC) Chemical Bids - Borough Council awarded the bid is expected at 
the February 17, 2025, meeting. 

5. UV Light Disinfection - The UV light equipment has been installed and Trojan Technologies has 
conducted training.  The extreme cold temperatures this month delayed some of the 
necessary final concrete work.  The system is expected to be placed in operation in March 
2025. 

Very truly yours, 

  
 
William A. Brown II, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager   
 











AMBLER BOROUGH, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1144

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF AMBLER ADDING A NEW PART 6 TO CHAPTER 
10, “HEALTH AND SAFETY”, OF THE BOROUGH CODIFIED ORDINANCES, REQUIRING A 

PERMIT FOR THE REMOVAL OF A RESIDENTIAL HEATING OIL TANK, REQUIRING AN 
EXTERIOR CAP ON THE FILLER PIPE, IMPOSING A PENALTY; INCLUDING SEVERANCE 

AND REPEALER CLAUSES AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Ambler Borough Council does hereby ORDAIN as follows:

1. 
Ordinances a new part 6, the contents of which are as follows:

10-601. Permit requirement.

The removal of a residential heating oil tank is an event which requires the issuance of 
a Borough permit. 
 
10-602. Removal of filler pipe; permanent cap. 

Hereafter, it will be the obligation of the person or business permanently removing a 
home heating oil tank to also remove the filler pipe or to permanently cap that filler 
pipe on the outside of the foundation wall. The term "permanently capped" means to 
take all necessary action to make it impossible for the nozzle of a home heating oil 
delivery truck hose to enter into the filler pipe. 
 
10-603. Notification of permittee. 

At the time that a permit application is filed for the purpose of removing the home 
heating oil tank, the person or business issued such a permit will be notified of the 
requirement to remove or permanently cap the filler pipe at the time of the removal of 
the oil tank. 
 
10-604. Violations and penalties.

Any failure to comply with this article by a person or business issued a permit to 
remove a home heating oil tank is a criminal summary offense, processed pursuant 
to the Pa. Rules of Criminal Procedure as they relate to summary offenses.  The 
penalty for violation is a fine of not more than $1,000 plus the costs of prosecution.



2. Any existing Borough ordinance that is inconsistent with the foregoing is, to the 
extent of such inconsistency, repealed.

3. Should a court of competent jurisdiction declare any portion of this ordinance to be 
invalid, then such invalid portion shall, to the extent possible, be severed from the 

 
4. 

the Pennsylvania Borough Code.

SO ORDAINED this 18th day of March, 2025. 

 

_________________________________________ 

Glynnis Siskind, Council President

Attest: __________________________________ 

Kyle Detweiler, Secretary












